
 

 

      

 

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

To join the meeting by computer please click the link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8697557180. Once 

connected you can join by computer audio or dial in via the information that is provided on your screen. To 

join by phone only please dial (301) 715 8592 and enter the Meeting ID 869 755 7180.                                                           

    PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  

 AGENDA 

          OCTOBER  27, 2021 

 

I.      Call to Order 

 

II.      Approve the Agenda 

 

III. Approval of the minutes of the September 22, 2021 Planning & Zoning Meeting. 

 

IV.    Public Comment on any item on the agenda: Public comment will be accepted by 

dialing (301) 715-8592 and enter Meeting ID 869 755 7180.  NOTE: There will be a 2-

minute limit on comments received. 

 

V. Planning Administrator preview procedure for Public Hearing, summarize comments 

received to date, and the process for addressing received comments. 

VI. Continue discussion of Zoning Administrator’s proposed zoning map and zoning 

ordinance changes (§ 290-15, § 290-9, § 290-10, § 290-11, Table of Land Use 

Classifications, and Land Use Map - attached) necessary to implement the draft 

consolidated Comprehensive Plan update. 

VII. Vice Chairman Blackwelder’s Sep 27, 2021 Proposed Motions amending the Land Use 

Table (attached). 

VIII. Public Comment:  NOTE: Public comment will be accepted by dialing (301) 715-8592 

and enter Meeting ID 869 755 7180.  NOTE: There will be a 2-minute limit on 

comments received. 

IX. Adjournment: At approximately 9:00PM, depending upon hearing progress, 

Chairman will request a motion to adjourn.  If approved, the meeting/hearing will end. 

 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

8200 BAYSIDE ROAD,   P.O. BOX 400, CHESAPEAKE BEACH, MARYLAND 20732 
                             PH: (410) 257-2230                   FAX: (443) 964-5449 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8697557180


      

 

    PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 

 

                                                                                   MINUTES OF THE  

                                                 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

        SEPTEMBER 22, 2021      
                                
 

I. Commission Chair Larry Brown called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  In attendance were 

Kathleen Berault, Laura Blackwelder, Cynthia Greengold, Commission Members, Christopher 

Jakubiak, Planning & Zoning Administrator, and Sharon Humm, Commission Clerk. Absent was 

Jan Ruttkay, Commission Member.               

 

Chairman Brown took the opportunity before beginning the meeting, to report that the 

Commission received Jeff Larsen’s resignation letter, resigning from the Commission.  

 

MOTION:  Chairman Brown moved to accept Mr. Larsen’s resignation and thank him 

for his service to the Commission.  Seconded by Commissioner Greengold, all in favor. 

 

Chairman Brown reported that the draft Comprehensive Plan update has been posted on the 

Town’s website for public review and comment, and a public hearing has been set for 

November 9, 2021.  Also, at the September Town Council meeting, a three (3) month 

extension on the moratorium was passed but the Council took no action on the 35-foot height 

limitation that the Commission recommended.  Chairman Brown also noted that the 

Kellam’s Revitalization Committee report is attached to tonight’s agenda. 

 

MOTION:  Chairman Brown moved to confirm that nothing in the draft Comprehensive 

Plan is intended to conflict with the Kellam’s Revitalization report dated June 29, 2021.  

Seconded by Commissioner Berault. After discussion, Chairman Brown withdrew his 

motion. 

 

    II.      Approval of the Planning & Zoning Agenda. 

  

                          MOTION:  Commissioner Berault moved to approve the September 22, 2021  

                          Agenda as presented.  Seconded by Commissioner Greengold, all in favor. 

     

    III.    Approval of the minutes of the August 25, 2021 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. 

    

MOTION:  Commissioner Berault moved to approve the minutes of the  

             August 25, 2021 Planning & Zoning meeting.  Seconded by Commissioner 

Greengold, all in favor. 

 
IV.     Public Comment on any item on the agenda: Public comment will be accepted by dialing                

          (301) 715-8592 and enter Meeting ID 869 755 7180.  NOTE: There will be a 2-minute limit on          

comments received.  No comments were received. 

 



V.   Discussion and review of future Planning Commission meeting dates: October 27, November 

9, November 24, and December 22, 2021. 

 

MOTION: Chairman Brown moved to cancel the December 22, 2021 meeting.    

Seconded by Commissioner Greengold.  Ayes, Chairman Brown.   

Opposed, Commissioners Berault, Blackwelder, and Greengold.  Motion Fails. 

MOTION:  Commissioner Greengold moved to change the November 24, 2021 meeting 

date to November 23, 2021 and change the December 22, 2021 meeting date to December 

21, 2021.  Seconded by Commissioner Blackwelder, all in favor. 

VI.       Discussion of Zoning Administrator’s proposed zoning map and zoning ordinance changes  

(§290-15, §290-9, §290-10, §290-11, Table of Land Use Classifications, and Land Use Map) 

necessary to implement the draft consolidated Comprehensive Plan update. 

 At the Chairman’s direction, Mr. Jakubiak began by addressing questions submitted by 

Commissioner Blackwelder to the Chairman prior to the meeting. Through a presentation of maps 

and other content he reviewed the differences between the Town’s official Zoning Map and the 

draft plan’s recommended future land use map and the role of each. He discussed the Residential 

Planned Community zoning district and where it applies in the Town and the use of the resource 

conservation land use designation as a planning tool to guide the long-term preservation of open 

spaces in Chesapeake Beach, especially environmentally sensitive open spaces.  He then described 

the platting of open space within subdivisions and the protective covenant that applies to a 200-

acre property set aside on the Richfield Station plat as forest interior dwelling bird habitat. He 

answered questions about the ownership of large tracts of open area contained within two recorded 

subdivision plats.  A summary of each question and answer is as follows: 

  1.  Will changing the zoning from Residential Planned Community to Resource Conservation 

provide more or less protection from development on associated plats? It will provide more 

protection.  

2.  How will rezoning affect who must be notified and who must approve changes to land use on 

plats that are currently part of RPCs after rezoning? Re-zoning has no bearing on the plats. 

Open space lots will continue to exist as legal lots with the same restrictions that exist 

today. The zoning of the land does not remove the underlying legal protections that are in 

place. 

3.  What would the draft Comprehensive Plan update allow on re-zoned open space, residential, 

and conservation plats in the newly zoned Resource Conservation zone? The Comprehensive 

Plan recommends open space and conservation areas remain in open space and 

conservation. Those open space areas within subdivisions are already platted as open 

space and/or protected by conservation easements. Designated open space platted within 

a subdivision, can only be open space. It was noted that the draft Comprehensive Plan 

does recommend recreational trails within preserved forests as is the case in the deed of 

conservation for the 200-acre, “Forest Interior Dwelling Bird Habitat Protection 

Covenant and Agreement.”  

MOTION: Commissioner Blackwelder moved to have the document known as “Forest   

Interior Dwelling Bird Habitat Protective Covenant and Agreement” included in the 

minutes.  Seconded by Commissioner Greengold, all in favor.  



Commissioner Blackwelder described her difficulty when trying to find the covenant and 

plat when attempting to research the property in Calvert County Land Records. She 

expressed concern that the Planning Commission would have difficulty knowing about the 

covenant if it were not documented in the Comprehensive Plan.  Mr. Jakubiak agreed that 

land records can be difficult to follow, that the Planning Commission should make it more 

commonly known that the plat is protected, and that the Planning Commission should 

celebrate it as a public amenity.  Mr. Jakubiak offered several suggestions during the 

conversation including, 1) the Planning Commission could have the Forest Interior 

Dwelling Bird Habitat Protective Covenant attached to the Comprehensive Plan, 2) the 

Planning Commission could give the entire area a name and designate it as a natural 

resource park, 3) the Planning Commission could include each protected plat that is 

currently located within a Residential Planned Community in the Appendix of the 

Comprehensive Plan for reference, and 4) the Planning Commission could point out on the 

record at the Comprehensive Plan public hearing that we would be making changes 

necessary to highlight this area on the map and to highlight existing protective easements. 

 

 Commissioner Blackwelder expressed her concerns regarding a parcel in the Chesapeake Village 

community along Route 261 that is currently zoned Low Density Residential and stated she would 

like to see this area protected and preserved. 

Mr. Jakubiak began the discussion of the draft zoning amendments by presenting two maps. The 

proposed Land Use map, as recommended in the draft Plan by the Commission, showing land use 

in colored sections, and the other being the proposed zoning map showing zoning districts, (i.e., 

RV-1, RV-2, R-HD, MC) which is consistent with the proposed Land Use map. Mr. Jakubiak 

reviewed the proposed set of zoning changes, pointing out several newly recommended zones, 

namely, four new commercial districts which would replace the Commercial and Maritime 

Districts, and areas recommended to be zoned as Resource Conservation.  Commissioner 

Blackwelder had concerns regarding possibly rezoning Captain’s Quarters and Fishing Creek 

Apartments, which are existing multi-family communities, from Maritime (M) to Residential High 

Density (R-HD.)  Mr. Jakubiak discussed the concern about creating non-conforming situations 

and offered alternative approaches to help implement the draft Plan. After much discussion, 

Commissioner Blackwelder recommended to keep them zoned Maritime with verbiage that would 

allow the continuation of existing housing units as permitted uses.   

 MOTION:  Commissioner Blackwelder moved that Mr. Jakubiak provide language that 

would allow the continuation of existing housing units as permitted uses, within the 

proposed maritime commercial district. Seconded by Commissioner Greengold.  Ayes, 

Commissioners Berault, Blackwelder, and Greengold.  Opposed, Chairman Brown.  

Motion Fails. 

 Mr. Jakubiak moved on to the Residential Village (RV) section.   The draft Plan proposes to 

eliminate RV and replace it with the new districts RV-1 and RV-2. Mr. Jakubiak explained the 

proposed RV-1 district would allow primarily single-family detached houses while the proposed 

RV-2 would continue to allow a variety of housing types. Commissioner Blackwelder suggested 

that the portion of Town from 27th Street to 30th Street that is now proposed RV-2 district, now be 

changed to RV-1, allowing for a more restrictive area. 

MOTION: Commissioner Blackwelder moved to change the proposed RV-2 section from 

27th Street to 30th Street to a RV-1 district.  Seconded by Commissioner Greengold.  Ayes,  



 

Commissioners Berault, Blackwelder, and Greengold. Opposed, Chairman Brown.   

Motion Fails. 

 

VII.      Public Comment- None received.  

     

    VIII.    Adjournment:   

        

 There being no further comments, Commissioner Greengold moved to adjourn the meeting 

at 9:36 pm.  Seconded by Commissioner Blackwelder, all in favor.   

 

    Submitted by,  

 

 

 

    Sharon L. Humm 

    Commission Clerk                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8200 BAYSIDE ROAD, P. O.  BOX  400, CHESAPEAKE BEACH, MD 20732 

          (410)-257-2230          (301) 855-8398 



Ý

Ý

Ý

Ý

C
hesapeake B

ay

Kellam's
Memorial

Park

Planned Park
and Natural

Preserve

Fishi
ng Creek

Bayfront Park

BAYSIDE RD

Veterans Memorial Park

CH
ESA

PEA
KE 

VIL
LAG

E

LAWRIN

DA
VID

WE
SLE

Y S
TIN

NE
TT

OAK
RIDGE

BAYVIEW HILLS
GREEN

SPR
ING

SANSBURY

C S
T

HERITAGE

CAVALCADE

CREST
VIEW

TARTAN

HILL GAIL

1ST

WHIRLWAY

BEAUDET

BAND SHELL

29TH

OLD BAYSIDE 11TH

12TH 11TH

STR
EAM
WALK

MEARS

DONAU

18TH

30TH

27TH

28TH

13TH

ST ANDREWS

MO
FFA

T COX

B S
T

14TH

DAKOTA

26TH

H ST

WOODSHIRE
DE FOREST

ELM

HARBOR

BEAVER DAM

DE
LO

RE
S

WO
OD

LAN
D

BRAEBURN

CHESAPEAKE BEACH

HA
RR

ISO
N

STREAM WALK

GORDON STINNETT

RIC
HFI

ELD

LEG
AC

Y

Proposed Land Use: 2040

Sourced By: Calvert County and Maryland Government GIS.
0 1,000 Feet¯

Land Use

Residential

Commercial

Resource Preserve
Suburban Cluster
Medium Density
Residential Village 1
Residential Village 2
High Density

Resource Conservation

Institutional

Neighborhood
Town

Maritime
Plaza











































 

 

Vice Chairman Blackwelder’s Proposed Motions amending 

the Land Use Table dated Sep 27, 2021:   

 

1. Motion:  Remove Multifamily dwelling from R-HD. 

2. Motion:  Make attached, townhouse, and multifamily dwellings conditional in order to 

include open space and density requirements 

3. Motion:  Remove Day Care Center, nursery school, kindergarten……  from the 

Maritime and Commercial Plaza zones and make these uses conditional in the 

Neighborhood and Town Commercial Zones 

4. Motion:  Allow as a conditionally permitted use, Professional school, studio for music 

or art instruction…. In the RV-1, Neighborhood, and Town Commercial Zones. 

5. Motion:  Allow Environmental science, research, and educational nature centers as a 

permitted use in the Town Commercial Zone 

6. Motion:  Make Private clubs, lodges, etc. conditional in order to address 

requirements such as parking, noise, hours, etc. 

7. Motion:  Permit Sailing schools, boat rentals, bike shops and similar water or 

recreational uses in the Town Commercial zone and make these uses conditional in 

the Neighborhood Commercial Zone. 

8. Motion:  Conditionally allow tree and plant nurseries in the RV-1, RV-2, NC, TC, and 

RC zones. 

9. Motion:  Conditionally allow Financial Services or a bank in the RV-1 and RV-2 

zones. 

10. Motion:  Conditionally allow Business Services such as printing, copying, or a 

contractor’s shop (plumbing, electrical) in the RV-1 and RV-2 zones 

11. Motion:  Conditionally allow appliance and furniture repair in the RV-1 and RV-2 

zones. 

12. Motion:  For number 31, cross out the work “nightclub” and allow taverns 

conditionally instead of permitting them outright. 

13. Motion:  Do not allow motels, hotels, or tourist homes in the Commercial Plaza zone. 

14. Motion:  For number 35, add the phrase “or venue for gaming” as an unacceptable 

use. 

15. Motion:  Allow outdoor entertainment and recreation facilities operated as a business 

in the Town Commercial zone. 

16. Motion:  Do not allow Recreational camps or cottages for overnight accommodations 

in the RC zone. 

17. Motion:  Allow an animal hospital or veterinarian’s clinic in the neighborhood 

commercial zone as a special exception with conditions. 



 

 

18. Motion:  Allow a repair garage, including paint……. As a special exception with 

conditions in the RV-2 and/or NC zones (or do not allow anywhere), but do not allow 

this in the Maritime Commercial Zone. 

19. Motion:  Conditionally allow rather than permitting outright micro-breweries in the 

TC, CP, and MC zones. 

21. Motion:  Conditionally allow craft and artisan assembly and manufacturing, such as 

cabinet making, woodworking, glass making, blacksmithing, quilting, boat building, 

etc. in the RV-1, RV-2, NC, TC, CP, and MC Zones.  

22. Motion:  Include the Town Commercial in areas that would allow a transient 

enterprise such as a carnival or market. 

23. Motion: Conditionally allow a dwelling for resident watchman in the maritime, and 

town commercial zones. 

26. Motion:  Add as unclassified uses all items listed in Expressly Prohibited Uses and 

some additional items:  Casino Gaming/Slot Machines; Casino Gaming/Table 

Games; Casino Gaming/Sports Betting; Bingo/single event; Bingo/regularly 

scheduled; Smoke and Vape shops, Sale of medical and/or recreational marijuana, 

cannabis and or its derivatives in any form; Massage Parlors; Strip Clubs/Adult 

Entertainment Venues; Adult bookstores; storage or accumulation of junk, scrap 

metal, salvage yards, inoperable vehicles.  Give them the designation of SC (Special 

Exception with Conditions), GSC (Grandfathered/Special Exception with Conditions) 

or EP (Expressly Prohibited).   


	October 27 2021 Planning  Zoning Agenda_
	September 22, 2021 Planning & Zoning Meeting minutes
	2021 Chesapeake Beach Revised - Proposed Land Use
	Text Amendments
	PC VC Motions for Oct 2021 Meeting

